— City of

CHARLOTTE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Lewis and City Council Members
FROM: Gregg Guetschow, City Manager
SUBJECT: City Manager Report

DATE: May 19, 2017

Fire Department Budget. The Rural Fire Association met on May 11 to review
the proposed budget for the Fire Department. Because the Association is
responsible for paying a share of the operating costs of the Fire Department, it is
our practice to meet with them, answer questions and seek their approval prior to
Council’s approval of the budget resolution. The Association did act to approve
the budget. We also discussed the replacement of truck #315 as we did with
Council. We expect to schedule a special meeting of the Association to review
the proposed cost for this truck replacement when we receive additional
information from Spartan Motors. Once again, we expect the Association’s
authorization to precede final action by the City Council.
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